
 

              
 

Procurement Services - Purchasing 
              

Addendum 4 

Questions & Answers 

RFP # 717-23-706 

Pest Control 

 
1. What is the approximate square footage of each building listed in the scope of work and are any 

of these buildings parking garages and if so, what is the true area sq ft to be treated? 
 
Answer: The list of buildings and size of the buildings, along with a campus map has been 
provided on the Electronic State Business Daily (ESBD) and the Texas Southern University Bid 
posting webpages.  
 
   

2. Whom do we contact to set up a tour to make ourselves familiar with the campus?  Per this 
section of scope located on Page 9 Each bidder will be required to visit the campus to 
familiarize themselves with the condition of all the buildings and grounds and the 
environment as it pertains to this pest control contract. Building site visits will be coordinated 
with the owner’s agent.  
 

Answer: Campus walkthrough will be scheduled for Monday, November 28th. Addendum will be 

post of the meeting time and meeting location.  

 

3. Frequency of service for education, facilities buildings, and tunnels? 
 
Answer: Twice a week on Tuesday and Fridays. The tunnels need to be serviced four times a 
year. 
 

4. Frequency of services for the apartments and dorms. 
 

Answer: Housing will be looking for the frequency of service at least twice a month. 

 

 



 
 

5. Are the Spearman and the Science building considered the same complex? 
 

Answer: No. 

6. Are add on services (fleas, bedbugs, and rodents) chargeable services? Or are they to be 
considered inclusive in the general services bid? 

 

Answer: Beds bugs and termites should be chargeable services 

 

7. Is pricing from a previous vendor who performed these services available? 
 
Answer: No. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Please sign this Addendum and include it in your response.  Your signature will signify your 

acknowledgement / receipt of this addendum. 

 

 

Signature         


